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TELEPHONE 3063
A 1000 WATT STATION AT 1410 ON YOUR DI1AL

WM. COURTNEY EVANS, PRESIDENT

DOVER, DELAWARE

June £8,1948

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. #2
Walnutport

Pennsylvanla

Dear Mr. Geary:

This is to verify your report of our initial equipment
test on Thursday,June 17,1948,from 2:24 to £:45 AM. EST. We
are very much pleased to know the equipment was working that

well. All your notations check with our log.

On June £4 we started program tests during our regular

hours of service,6 AM. to 8;30 PM.

Thank you very kindly for your fine report your in-

terest and cooperation.

Yours truly, .
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rancis E. Erdle,Engineer
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